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NOTICE TO ALL POTENTIAL RESPONDENTS 

The Request for Proposals (RFP) is modified as set forth in this Addendum. The original RFP Documents 
and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, except as modified by this Addendum, 
which is hereby made part of the RFP. Respondent shall take this Addendum into consideration when 
preparing and submitting its Proposal.  

 

PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL DEADLINE 
 

 
The Proposal submittal deadline remains the same and is not changed by this 
Addendum.  
 

1.0 – RFP  

 

Item Section  Description of Change 

   

   

   

2.0 – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 
The following questions and answers are provided as a matter of information to clarify issues raised 
about the RFP. To the extent that changes to the RFP are required based on the questions received, 
the RFP has been modified as noted above in the RFP section of this Addendum.   
 
 

Item Questions and Answers 

2.1 Question:   

Is the school requesting full removal of the existing epoxy floor to achieve a 
concrete surface for a new epoxy flooring system?  

Answer: 

No, the intention is to grind the existing surface of the current 
epoxy floor enough to create a surface for a chemical bond and 
not remove the existing floor all the way to the concrete. 
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Item  

2.2 Question: 
 

Is the school directly requesting only Dur-a-flex flooring systems or can we bid 
with the equivalent? 

Answer: 

Yes, we are familiar with this product and have had success in the past  
with this product. No alternates will be accepted. 

 
 

Item  

2.3 Question: 

Will customer provide power for the epoxy removal machines, there will be 2 
machines that pull 60 amps and a vacuum that pulls 100 amps. Does the 
school have an electrician to put some pigtails in the panel or would we have 
to rent a generator?  

Answer: 

Contractor will be responsible for power. If generator is necessary, add 
cost to bid proposal. 

 
 

Item  

2.4 Question: 

Is there an epoxy cove base or a rubber base we should include in our quote? 
 

Answer: 

There is a small section of epoxy cove base that exists next to the 
cabinets that should be included in the quote. 
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Item  

2.5 Question: 
 

Would you also like us to include what the additional charge would be for a 

MVP moisture barrier primer from Dur-A-Flex? 

Answer: 

Any additional work that the contractor feels may be necessary to 
complete the work should be included in a separate line item and not in 
your total bid as per the specification of the RFP. 

 

  

  

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 


